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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:16 AM
To: ‘Michael D. Karsch'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of EIN

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update,

Reb
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael D. Karsch [mailto:mkarsch@karschlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of EIN

There was confusion because both the parent and sub filed with the same EIN. Attached is the EIN notice from the IRS

with the correct number. 274272808 ‘4‘ pl 8
Sorry far the confusion, DDDD q g
Pol

Michael D. Karsch, Esq.

Karsch Law Firm, P.A.

350 Camino Gardens Boulevard
Suite 102

Boca Raton, Fiorida 33432
561-338-7090

561-414-6325 cell
B561-771-1750 fax
mkarsch@karschlaw.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:56 AM

To: Michael D. Karsch

Subject: RE: Change of EIN

As shown below, the number that you provided is posted on our website now. Please let us know if you have any other
questions.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access GS“

Division of Corporations
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